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MEMO 

Engineering Division 

DATE: October 5, 2022 

TO: Planning Commission 

FROM: Mike Nacrelli, PE 
Senior Civil Engineer 

RE: Cancellation of October 12, 2022 Public Hearing for the Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Master Plan 

The Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Master Plan has used a study area boundary consistent with 
recently completed master planning documents, including the 2012 Water System Master Plan, the 
2014 Wastewater Collection System Master Plan, and the 2017 Water Treatment Plant Master Plan. 
However, the 2018 Basalt Creek Concept Plan has altered the future service area that will send flows to 
the WWTP, requiring further analysis of the projected wastewater flows and loads and the planned 
capital improvements to provide the needed treatment capacity. In order to allow adequate time to 
complete this additional analysis, I request that the public hearing for the WWTP Master Plan currently 
scheduled with the Planning Commission for October 12, 2022 be cancelled and rescheduled for 
February 8, 2023. 

Respectfully, 

Project Manager 

Planning Commission Meeting - October 12, 2022 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Master Plan


